PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Michael K Brandon [brandonm@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 1:46 PM

To: Eudy, Michael

Cc: Muniz, Adrian; FermiCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Meeting Time

Mike

Assuming our drop in will still take place on tomorrow, Thursday, I would like to do this call Friday if
possible - in not then Monday morning can work. Let's see what happens tomorrow. Given our current
staffing situation, I am the one that has prepared to walk through our questions with the reviewer -
maybe an alternative would be for us to meet face to face tomorrow?

Mike Brandon

Licensing - Manager

DTE Energy/MEP/Nuclear Development

313.235.0443

To: "brandonm@dteenergy.com" <brandonm@dteenergy.com>

From: "Eudy, Michael" <Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov>

Date: 03/01/2013 01:00PM

Cc: "Muniz, Adrian" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov>, FermiCOL Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Time

Mike,

We needed to move this to Thursday 3/7 from 3-4pm.

From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 5:52 PM
To: brandonm@dteenergy.com

Cc: Muniz, Adrian; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: Meeting Time

Mike,

Based on your phone message, I have scheduled our call to discuss the new draft Emergency
Plan RAIs on Wed 3/6 from 2-3pm. I know you said you will not be back in the office
until Wed 3/6, so please verify v.i.a. email if you can attend. Our staff should be
available per their calendars. Thanks.

Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/LB3
301-415-3104
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